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A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

State Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date:  09/24/15

Facility Number:  000891

Provider Number:  15G377

AIM Number:  100244320

At this Life Safety Code survey, Corvilla, 

Inc. was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.470(j), 

Life Safety from Fire and the 2000 

edition of the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies. 

This one story facility with a basement 

was not sprinklered.  The facility has a 

fire alarm system with smoke detection 

on all levels including in the corridors, in 

client sleeping rooms and in common 

living areas.  The facility has a capacity 

of 7 and had a census of 7 at the time of 

this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 
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Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 

Chapter 6, rated the facility Prompt with 

an E-Score of 0.8.

Quality Review on 09/28/15 - DA
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Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 Kitchen 

fire extinguishers requiring a 12-year 

hydrostatic test was emptied and 

subjected to the applicable maintenance 

procedures every six years as required by 

NFPA 10, Standard for Portable Fire 

Extinguishers Chapter 4-4.3.  This 

deficient practice could affect all clients 

and staff.

Findings include:

Based on observation and interview on 

09/24/15 at 1:36 p.m., the Qualified 

Intellectual Disability Professional 

acknowledged the maintenance tag on 

fire extinguisher in the Kitchen indicated 

the last six year test was completed 

07/2009. The annual fire extinguisher 

inspection was last performed on 

08/15/15.

K 0130   To ensure compliance with this 

standard the fire extinguisher in 

the kitchen was replaced on 

September 30, 2015. To ensure a 

deficiency of this nature does not 

occur inthe future, the 

Maintenance Personnel will be 

responsible for monitoring the 

maintenance tag on all fire 

extinguishers in Corvilla’s home 

twice yearly as well as each 

home’s Manager. 

09/30/2015  12:00:00AM

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 
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Doors are provided with latches or other 

mechanisms suitable for keeping the doors 

closed. No doors are arranged to prevent 

the occupant from closing the door.     

32.2.3.6.3, 32.2.3.6.4, 33.2.3.6.3, 33.2.3.6.4

Doors are self-closing or automatic closing 

in accordance with 7.2.1.8

Exception: Door closing devices are not 

required in buildings protected throughout by 

an approved automatic sprinkler system in 

accordance with 32.2.3.5.1 and 33.2.3.5.2.

Bldg. 01

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 4 sleeping 

room doors would close and latch into 

the door frame.  This deficient practice 

could affect 2 of 7 clients in the facility.

Findings include:

Based on observation with the Qualified 

Intellectual Disability Professional at 

1:30 p.m. on 09/24/15, South Bedroom 

door did not latch into the door frame 

when tested. Based on interview at the 

time of observation, the Qualified 

Intellectual Disability Professional 

acknowledged the aforementioned 

condition.

K S018   The door latch and the door 

hinge were repaired and adjusted 

on September 30, 2015. To 

ensure a deficiency of this nature 

does not occur in the future the 

Maintenance Personnel will be 

responsible for monitoring and 

maintaining the doors in the 

homes monthly.  

09/30/2015  12:00:00AM
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